STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1263 S. Stewart Street
Carson City, Nevada 89712

BRIAN SANDOVAL RUDY MALFABON, P.E., Director
Governor
In Reply Refer to:

June 6, 2013
Susan E. Klekar, Division Administrator
Federal Highway Administration
705 North Plaza Street, Suite 220
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Attention: Leah Sirmin, Community Planner

RE: Tahoe MPO #4 Administrative Modification to the Fiscal Year 2012 — 2015 Statewide
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)

Dear Ms. Klekar:

Pursuant to the jointly adopted Administrative Modification procedures, the Nevada Department
of Transportation (NDOT) intends to modify the FY 2012 — 2015 Statewide Transportation Improvement
Program (STIP).

This Administrative Modification action modifies WA20110276, US 50 Douglas Stateline to SR
207, Kingsbury Grade / Realignment of US 50 at Stateline project by adding $1,000,000 in Public Lands
Highway funds for FY 13.

The STIP replacement page is State 7 (Public Lands Highway). As of this date, this change will
not impact any other projects in the STIP. Please incorporate this letter and add the new STIP page into
the adopted FY 2012 - 2015 STIP. If you have any questions about this Administrative Modification

please contact Coy Peacock at (775) 888-7124.

Tom Greco P.E., F.ASCE
Assistant Director, Planning

TG: cjp

Attachments

cc:

Bill Hoffman, NDOT Ted Matley, FTA

Felicia Denney, NDOT Financial Mgmt Tracy Larkin-Thomason, Deputy Director, NDOT
April Pogue, NDOT Financial Mgmt Pedro Rodriguez, NDOT

Kathy Souza, NDOT Financial Mgmt Karina O’Connor, EPA
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